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Thanks. We'll proceed with taking them out of confidential status. 

FYI, these are document numbers 05387-05, 05390-05, 05391-05, and 05396-05. 

from: Adrienne Vining 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 1:55 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Ruth McGill 
Subject: RE: confidential/nonconfidential exhibits in Docket 041393 

Exhibits 8, 19, 20, and 25 are not confidential. Let me know if you have any further questions. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 10:59 AM 
To: Adrienne Vining 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Ruth McGill 
Subject: confidential/nonconfidential exhibits in Docket 041393 

Adrienne, per our discussion, please confirm that Exhibits 8,19,20, and 25, which were presented to us 
as confidential following the hearing in this docket last week, are NOT confidential. 

Once we get your confirmation, we'll pull those 4 exhibits from the confidential file and return them to 
the court reporter. We'll also "unmark" their designation as confidential in CMS. 

Thanks for your help. 
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